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From: "do-not-reply@cisco.com" <do-not-reply@cisco.com>
Date: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 at 12:59 PM
To: Joe User <joe_user@example.com>
Subject: Device Registration

PLEASE DO NOT DISCARD THIS EMAIL.

You have received this email because your email address
registration process and you are requesting to copy the
to new device. Please contact Cisco Systems if you are

licenses during device registration process.

was provided to Cisco Systems during the
shared licenses from an existing device
not requesting to copy the shared


https://slexui.cloudapps.cisco.com/SWIFT/LicensingUI/Quickstart

Below, you will find the Activation Code:
Activation Code : LUY30127

Here is the device registration information:
Existing Device Serial # : 33NPP11
New Device Serial # : 44MQQ22

Please click the below link and follow the instructions given below to continue the registration
process:

https://slexui.cloudapps.cisco.com/SWIFT/LicensingUI/Quickstart

1) Click on Other Licenses drop down and Select 'Share License Process' option.

2) Select 'Use Activation code' option and Enter the above activation code in 'Specify
Activation Code' tab and click on Next button to register the activation code.

O ChE ME EloldA S5 Z-E ChA| S E gL

. Licenses > Move Licenses& & =|&fL|C}.
. EEC2 M0l M Share licenses... > Use activation code...
. O|H Yo MBS E &Mel I =EE st Chg=S S 2IFLICH
CEHE IE, AA AR HE 2 A 74 HS E 2015t T Next(CHE)E 2 2I8hLct.

5. HEE @ =35t0{ =2
3% CHS 0{Z2+0[21A GUINIM System Administration(AlAE #2l) > Feature Keys(715 7) >
Check for New Keys(M 7| &N E MEHSI01 7|2f &5 E & QIgfLICHEE= CLIOA featurekey &
o245 1 =oIstL|CHESA M2 £7HE RE/RE 7|50 AR 7|58 245Hst2{H EULA(ENd
User License Agreement)& 111 S9|5{oF & L|C}.

A OODN -

2ho|MA S0l 2A7F Qe B GLO(Global License Operations)o| 218 22|35t 7Lt x| # 0|
AE G7{U FAQE ¢{0{of &LCt.

. £ & ™3}:1-800-553-2447 == Cisco Worldwide Contact
- Email:licensing@cisco.com

. Cisco X|# At £H2|Xt:Cisco K| ¥ AO|A 7|

. Cisco GLO(Global Licensing Operations):AtF == &F



https://slexui.cloudapps.cisco.com/SWIFT/LicensingUI/Quickstart
https://slexui.cloudapps.cisco.com/SWIFT/LicensingUI/Quickstart
/content/en/us/support/web/tsd-cisco-worldwide-contacts.html
https://mycase.cloudapps.cisco.com/case
https://www.cisco.com/web/fw/tools/swift/xui/PDF/Cisco_Licensing_FAQ_-_June_2011.pdf
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